David Hewitt

From: .|

Sent: 19 January 2024 09:15
To: David Hewitt
Subject: Application for tree works: Beechthorpe, Waddington, BB7 3HY

/\ External Email
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments

unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.
Good morning David,
Hope you don’t mind me sending the following documents to you directly.

Please find attached application for tree works in the Waddington conservation area at Beechthorpe. The
application relates to the tree (T1) which has been allowed to grow too big and is blocking light from our
neighbour.

Many thanks,
Kind regards,

Andrew Hinchliffe



SAAAAAARRE Lo 2 [ 7 s

1

,‘t:.

: 7 P
: A
P
W J
i 4 !

!ﬁﬂ!dﬂm shows the recomended approximate mducum in
mm aof T1 - this will reduce the amount of wind ioading on the
tree and reduce the risk of stem failure at the base in future years.
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s Site Location aerial photo taken from Google Maps showing site location. @
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